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Mr. William J. LeMay, Director B3 USRI )

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department SEP 13 1955
State Land Office Building OIL CONSERYAT I T
Old Santa Fe Trail sanare oY
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

RE: Application of Doyle Hartman to Establish Minimum Allowable, Jalmat
Gas Pool

/'
Dear Mr. LeMay: Focas /07

| have received your letter of September 4, 1990 docketing Mr. Hartman’s
application for a minimum allowable in the Jalmat Gas Pool for the October 3, 1990
Examiner Hearing. Mr. Hartman’s application asked that a hearing on the Jalmat

minimum allowables be set for the October 17, 1990 and we will be unable to f
case at the earlier date. We therefore request that it be placed on the Qctober 17, 1990
docket. |

4

Please let me know if this request is granted. Thank you for-your
consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

GALLEGOS LAW FIRM
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JOANNE REU+ER/ ::
JR:ap [

cC: Bob Stovall

*Also admitted in the District of Columbia
**Also admitted in California
***Also admitted in Texas

1 Admitted only in Colorado



